

# HELLO, I AM ADEK I'M A GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## CURICULUM VITAE

**Muhammad Ramadhan Syah**  
25 Februari 1995  
Bukittinggi

**Alamat**  
Canduang, Kab. Agam  
Sumatera Barat

**Telp**  
0812 6735 666 0  
adekdex48@gmail.com

## About Me

I am 25 years old, named as Adek, Graphic Designer and Photographer. with over years in Seru Digital Printing. I always loved anything related with pixel so I started to design at a very young age, most of my skills and knowledge are self-thought. I have a passion for designing exhaustive, creative and modern innovative. I'm always keeping an eye on the latest trends over colours, curves, illustration, style and magical designs.

## Skill

- Visual Creativity
- Branding
- Photography
- Print Design
- Logo Design
- Banner Design

## Software



## Interest



## Education

- SD 17 Pakan Kurai ( 2001-2007 )
- SMP 8 Bukittinggi ( 2007 - 2010 )
- SMA n 5 Bukittinggi ( 2010 - 2013 )

## Work Experience

- Junior Graphic Designer  
Seru Digital Printing ( 2013 - 2014 )
- Creative Management Graphic Designer  
Seru Digital Printing ( 2014 - 2015 )
- Marketing & Graphic Designer  
Construction Seru Digital Printing  
( 2015 - 2016 )
- Branch Manager Seru Digital Printing  
Payakumbuh ( 2016 - 2017 )
- Creative Director  
Seru Digital Printing Head Office  
( 2017 - 2019 )
- Floor Manager  
Seru Digital Printing

THANK YOU